Foreword by the Principal

04 October 2016

Presenting this addendum to Self-Study Report-2016, which was prepared with data about the College up to 30th November 2015, since more than six months have passed since then, and a few things have changed during this span.

Only the facts that materially affect the reflection of the College as presented in the original document have been included here in, with due care that there is no substantial deviation from the key aspects. This is done with the objective of including the most recent details about the College for the Peer Team. Peer Team in their wisdom, will surely factor in the scope of change appropriately.

Consequent to the superannuation of Dr. R.P. Singh of Department of Commerce on 31st May 2016, Mr. P.D. Sharma who was earlier a member of the Steering Committee constituted for the purpose of NAAC evaluation and accreditation is now the Coordinator of the Steering Committee. This change was duly informed to NAAC in June 2016.

I acknowledge the efforts made by Mr. P.D. Sharma for managing this change seamlessly.

(Jaswinder Singh) Principal

Contents

Foreword by the Principal.	
Contents	3
Errata to Self Study Report-2016	
Updates/Additions to Items of Self-Study Report-2016	2
Criterion-I	
CRITERION-II	22
CRITERION-III	27
CRITERION-IV	28
CRITERION-V	
CRITERION-VI	31
CRITERION-VII	32
Combined Update on Evaluative Report of Departments	33
Supplement to Self Study Report-2016	43

Errata to Self Study Report-2016

Location	Printed as	To be read as
Page 5, Item 12, Row 1	BCom (Hons) – 3 – 60	BCom (Hons) – 3 –120
	BCom Programme – 3 -120	BCom Programme – 3 – 60
Page 23, Item 1.2.2, Para 1	Courses going on in then the	Courses going on then in the
	College as below:	College as in Table 1.2.2
		(Table 1.2.2 is included in the
		Updates to SSR-2016 on page-11
		here in)
Page 50, 2 nd Para from above	decision of Case in High	decision of W.P. (C) No.
	Court	6581/2012 – N.S. Kapoor & Ors.
		Vs. SGTB Khalsa College & Ors
		in the High Court
Page 76, Item 10, column 2	Harbans Singh, Savinder Kaur,	Savinder Kaur, Sushil Kumar
	Sushil Kumar	Singh, Harbans Singh
Page 79, Item 38, column 5	2015-18	2013-16
Page 80, Item 53, column 2	Smita Mishra, Dharmendra	Smita Mishra, Dharmendra
	Kumar	Kumar, Nachiketa Singh
Page 121, Item 4.1.5, Hostel	built from 2010-11 become	built from 2010-11 became
Facility	operational	operational
Page 126, Item 4.2.4, OPAC	Web-OPAC of Libsys system	NETLIB deployed. Web-OPAC
		of Libsys system
Page 192, Item 7.1.2, Plantation	Total number of trees in	Total number of trees in the
	campus is about 600.	campus is 423, excluding new
		saplings.

Updated Profile of the Affiliated/Constituent College

(as on 30th September 2016)

1. Name and Address of the College:

Name:	Sri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College				
Address:	North Campus. University of Delhi				
City:	Pin: 110007 State: Delhi				
Website:	www.sgtbkhalsadu.ac.in				

2. For Communication:

Designation	Name	Telephone	Mobile	Fax	Email
Principal	Dr. Jaswinder	O: 91-11-27667469	9999797188	91-11-	jaswindi
	Singh	91-11-64668585		2766-	@yahoo.
		R: 91-11-27667186		6220	co.uk
Vice Principal	-	O:			
		R:			
Steering	Mr. P.D.	O: 91-11-27667469	9810613960	91-11-	pdsharma
Committee	Sharma	R: -91-11-23928935		2766-	@sgtbkha
Coordinator				6220	lsa.du.ac.i
					n

3. Status of the Institution: A Constituent College of University of Delhi

4. Type of Institution:

a. By Gender Co-education

b. By Shift

i. Regular **Regular**

ii. Day

iii. Evening

5. It is a recognized minority institution?

Yes / No

The National Commission for Minority Educational Institutions (NCMEI) has granted a minority status to the College on 19th July, 2011, but the matter is *subjudice* in the High Court of Delhi in W.P. (C) No. 6581/2012 - N.S. Kapoor & Ors. vs. SGTB Khalsa College & Ors.

If yes specify the minority status (Religious/linguistic/any other) and provide

documentary evidence.

- 6. Sources of funding: Government Grant-in-aid/ Self financing/ Any other
- 7. a. Date of establishment of the college: 1951 (dd/mm/yyyy)
 - b. University to which the college is affiliated /or which governs the college (If it is a constituent college)

 University of Delhi
 - c. Details of UGC recognition:

Under Section	Date, Month & Year	Remarks (If any)
	(dd-mm-yyyy)	
i. 2 (f)	vide page no.129, item no.53	As per UGC's Directory of
, ,	in the UGC's Directory of	Colleges published with
	Colleges, w.e.f. 1951.	data updated up to March
		31, 2004
ii. 12 (B)	vide page no.129, item no.53	As per UGC's Directory of
, ,	in the UGC's Directory of	Colleges published with
	Colleges, w.e.f. 1951.	data updated up to March
		31, 2004

(Copy of relevant pages of Directory of Colleges recognized u/s 2 (f) and 12 (B) of the UGC Act 1956 (updated till 31st March 2004 reproduced on **Page No. E & F**)

d. Details of recognition/approval by statutory/regulatory bodies other than UGC (AICTE, NCTE, MCI, DCI, PCI, RCI etc.)

Under Section/ clause	Recognition/Approval details Institution/Department Programme	Day, Month and Year (dd-mm-yyyy)	Validity	Remarks
	 B.Tech. in Computer Science B.Tech in Electronic Science File No. AICTE/NWRO/DU Colleges/SGTBKC/1- 2557931991/2013-14 	29-04-2015	For current batch (2013- 17)	One- time post- facto
ii.				
iii. iv.				

(Enclose the recognition/approval letter): Refer to Page No. G & H.

8.	Does the affiliating university Act	provide for conferment of autonomy	(as recognized	by the
	UGC), on its affiliated colleges?	Yes / No		

If yes, has the College applied for availing the autonomous status? Yes $/ \, No$

9.	Is	the	college	recognized
<i>/</i> ·	10	uic	Conce	recognized

a.	by UGC as a College with Potential for Excellence (CPE)? Yes	s / No
	If yes, date of recognition: (dd/mm/yyyy))
b.	for its performance by any other governmental agency? Yes	s / No

10. Location of the campus and area in sq.mts:

Location *	Urban
Campus area in sq. mts.	60702.84
Built up area in sq. mts.	20451.04

^{(*} Urban, Semi-urban, Rural, Tribal, Hilly Area, Any others specify)

- 11. Facilities available on the campus (Tick the available facility and provide numbers or other details at appropriate places) or in case the institute has an agreement with other agencies in using any of the listed facilities provide information on the facilities covered under the agreement.
 - Auditorium/seminar complex with infrastructural facilities
 - Sports facilities
 - o play ground
 - o swimming pool
 - o gymnasium
 - Hostel
 - o Boys' hostel

 - ii. Number of inmates
 - iii. Facilities (mention available facilities)
 - o Girls' hostel

iii. Facilities (mention available facilities)
Air-conditioned 3 seater rooms with attached toilet, common room,
DTH TV, Dining, Laundry, CCTV security, free Wi-fi internet

o Working women's hostel

Nil

- i. Number of inmates
- ii. Facilities (mention available facilities)

across hostel

- Residential facilities for teaching and non-teaching staff (give numbers available cadre wise)
 - 16 staff flats for non-teaching staff members
 - 1 Principal's Residence
 - 1 Warden's Residence in Girls Hostel
- Cafeteria
 - Indian cuisine Canteen operated on contract by a private party, under monitoring of Canteen Committee
 - Coffee Day Express outlet managed and operated by Café Coffee Day chain
- Health centre

First aid, Inpatient, Outpatient, Emergency care facility, Ambulance...... Health centre staff etc.

First Aid is available in the College Campus at two places. Detailed health care facilities available in University Campus a few hundred meters away, as described in 4.1.8

- Facilities like banking, post office, book shops
 Branch of Punjab and Sind Bank is located in the College Building, post office and book shops are close by.
- Transport facilities to cater to the needs of students and staff
 Well connected by Delhi Metro, City Transport Services under DTC, and private carriers
- Animal house **No**
- Biological waste disposal **No**
- Generator or other facility for management/regulation of electricity and voltage

Yes

• Solid waste management facility

Garden Waste used for composting

Waste paper recycling

• Waste water management

No

• Water harvesting

Rainwater harvesting

12. Details of programmes offered by the college (Give data for current academic year)

S.	Program	Na	me of the Programme	Duration	Entry	Medium	Sanctioned	No. of
No.	me Level		/ Course	(Years)	Qualifica		/approved	students
					tion	instructi	Student	admitted
						on	strength	(2016-17)
1.	Under-	1.	BA (Hons) English	3		English	40	57
	Graduate	2.	BA (Hons) Hindi	3	+2 (XII)	for all	40	55
		3.	BA (Hons) Punjabi	3	or	except	40	50
		4.	BA (Hons) History	3	equivale	Indian	40	61
		5.	BA (Hons) Political	3 3	nt for all	Languag	40	57
			Science	3		e		
		6.	BA (Hons) Economics	3		Program	40	59
		7.	BA (Hons) Business	3		mes	40	33
			Economics					
		8.	BA Programme	3			60	100
		9.	BCom (Hons)	3			120	180
			BCom Programme	3			60	80
		11.	BSc (Hons) Botany	3			40	47
		12.	BSc (Hons) Zoology	3			40	45
		13.	BSc (Hons) Physics	3 3 3 3			40	57
		14.	BSc (Hons) Chemistry	3			20	37
		15.	BSc (Hons)	3			20	19
			Electronics					
		16.	BSc (Hons)	3			40	46
			Mathematics					
		17.	BSc Programme Life	3			40	54
			Sciences					
			BSc Programme	3			60	64
			Physical Sciences					
		19.	B.Tech Computer	4			30	_
			Science				-	
		20.	B.Tech Electronic	4			20	-
			Science					
		1.	MA Hindi	2	B.A./	English	5	11
	Post-		MA English	2	B.Sc./	for all	5	14
	Graduate		MA Punjabi	2	B.Com.	except	10	19

	Program me Level	Name of the Programme / Course	Duration (Years)	Entry Qualifica tion		Sanctioned /approved Student	No. of students admitted
					on	strength	(2016-17)
		4. MA History	2		Indian	5	1
		5. MA Political Science	2 2		Languag	5	13
		MA Economics			e	5	-
		7. M.Com.	2		Program	10	8
		8. MSc Botany	2		mes	5	2
		9. MSc Zoology	2			5	3
		10. MSc Physics	2			5	7
		11. MSc Chemistry	2			5	12
		12. MSc Mathematics	2			5	16
	Integrated Program mes PG	-nil-					
	Ph.D.	-nil-					
	M.Phil.	-nil-					
	Ph.D	-nil-					
	Certificate	1. German	1	+2 (XII)		40	47
	courses	2. Spanish	1	or		40	36
	COGREGES	3. Russian	1	equivale		40	28
		4. French	1	nt for all		40	49
		5. Chinese	1			40	38
		6. Korean	1			40	5
		7. Japanese	1			40	30
		8. Punjabi	1			46	14
	UG	1. German	1	+2 (XII)		40	25
	Diploma	2. Spanish	1	or		40	17
		-	1	equivale nt for all			
	PG	1. Forensic Science	1	B.Sc.		25	65
L	Diploma						
	Any Other	1. Certificate in Sports Economics and	3 months	+2 (XII) or		30	1
	(specify and provide details)	Marketing – Short Term, Self-Financed 2. Certificate in Web- journalism – Short Term, Self-Financed	3 months	equivale nt for all		30	5

13. Does the college offer self-financed Programmes?

Yes / No

If yes, how many?

2

14. New programmes introduced in the college during the last five years if any?

Yes / No

i. Certificate in Punjabi (2016-17)

ii. Diploma in German (2014-15)

iii. Diploma in Spanish (2014-15)

iv. B.Tech. Computer Science (2013-14)

v. B.Tech Electronic Science (2013-14)

vi. Certificate in French (2013-14)

vii. Certificate in Russian (2011-12)

15. List the departments: (respond if applicable only and do not list facilities like Library, Physical Education as departments, unless they are also offering academic degree awarding programmes. Similarly, do not list the departments offering common compulsory subjects for all the programmes like English, regional languages etc.)

Faculty	Departments	UG	PG	Research
	(eg. Physics, Botany, History etc.)		
Science	Physics	Yes	Yes	No
	Chemistry	Yes	Yes	No
	Botany	Yes	Yes	No
	Zoology	Yes	Yes	No
	Electronics	Yes	No	No
	Computer Science	Yes	No	No
	Mathematics S	Yes	Yes	No
Arts	Hindi	Yes	Yes	No
	Punjabi	Yes	Yes	No
	English	Yes	Yes	No
	History	Yes	Yes	No
	Political Science	Yes	Yes	No
	Economics	Yes	Yes	No
Commerce	Commerce	Yes	Yes	No
Any Other	Physical Education	No	No	No
(Specify)				

16. Number of Programmes offered under (Programme means a degree course like BA, BSc, MA, M.Com...)

a. annual systemb. semester systemc. trimester systemNil

17. Nu	umber of Programmes with	
a.	Choice Based Credit System	18
b.	Inter/Multidisciplinary Approach	5
c.	Any other (specify and provide details)	12 Certificate Courses: 10 Diploma Courses: 3
	es the college offer UG and/or PG programm	es in Teacher Education?
a. b.	batches that completed the programme NCTE recognition details (if applicable) Notification No.: Date: Validity:	ccreditation of Teacher Education Programme
	es the college offer UG or PG programme in	Physical Education? Yes / No
-	yes, Year of Introduction of the programme batches that completed the programme	e(s) (dd/mm/yyyy) and number of
	NCTE recognition details (if applicable) Notification No.: Date Validity:	te: (dd/mm/yyyy)
c.	Is the institution opting for assessment and a separately? Yes / I	accreditation of Physical Education Programme No

20. Number of teaching and non-teaching positions in the Institution

	Teaching faculty									
Positions	Profe	Associate Assista Professor Profess			Non-teaching staff		Technical staff			
	*M	*F	*M	*F	*M	*F	*M	*F	*M	*F
Sanctioned by the UGC / University /	-	-	28	42	10	18	35	4	50	2

State Government Recruited										
Yet to recruit #		-		-	5	2	2	25	3	3
Sanctioned by the Management/ society or other authorized bodies Recruited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Yet to recruit	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

^{*}M-Male *F-Female

21. Qualifications of the teaching staff: (including ad-hoc appointments in place)

Highest qualification	Prof	Professor		Associate Professor		Assistant Professor			
	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female			
Permanent teachers									
D.Sc./D.Litt.	-	-							
Ph.D.	-	-	24	33	5	10	72		
M.Phil.	-	-	3	7	2	5	11		
PG	-	-	1	2	3	3	9		
		Tempora	ry teacher	rs					
Ph.D.	-	-	-	_	11	21	33		
M.Phil.	-	-	-	-	4	-	4		
PG	-	-	-	-	4	18	22		
	Part-time teachers								
Ph.D.	-	-	-	-	-	_	-		
M.Phil.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
PG	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		

22. Number of Visiting Faculty / Guest Faculty engaged with the College:

$$29 + 12* = 41$$

(* for certificate courses in foreign languages)

[#]Against vacant posts, ad-hoc appointments or other arrangements exist as per the workload.

23. Furnish the number of the students admitted to the college during the last four academic years.

	Year 1 (2013-14)		Ye	Year 2		Year 3		Year 4	
Categories			(2014-15)		(201	5-16)	(2016-17)		
	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	
SC	95	28	132	51	110	46	-	-	
ST	20	8	36	27	27	11	-	-	
OBC			OB	C Data n	ot maint	ained			
Sikh Minority							185	259	
General	580	537	715	550	742	584	596	492	
Others	16	4	39	5	34	5	40	6	

24. Details on students enrollment in the college during the current academic year:

Type of students	UG	PG	M. Phil.	Ph.D.	Total
Students from the same state where the college is located	1054	139	-	-	1193
Students from other states of India	442	29	-	-	471
NRI students	-	-	-	-	-
Foreign students	11	3	-	-	14
Total	1407	171	-	-	1578

25. Dropout rate in UG and PG (average of the last two batches)

UG:		PG:	
2013-16	16.42%	2014-16	41.25%
2012-15	9.96%	2013-15	45.94%
Average	13.19%	Average	43.59%

(Calculated as: left in-between without withdrawal / total admitted)

26. Unit Cost of Education

 $(Unit cost = total \, annual \, recurring \, expenditure \, (actual) \, divided \, by \, total \, number \, of \, \, students \, enrolled)$

(a) including the salary component Rs.101992.01

(b) excluding the salary component Rs.4081.69

27. Does the college offer any programme/s in distance education mode (DEP)? Yes / No

If yes,

- a) is it a registered centre for offering distance education programmes of another University Yes / No
- b) Name of the University which has granted such registration:
- c) Number of programmes offered:
- d) Programmes carry the recognition of the Distance Education Council. $Yes\ /\ No$

28. Provide Teacher-student ratio for each of the programme/course offered

Computed on actuals, with approximate engagement

Programme	Teacher-Student Ratio
BA (Hons) English	1:20
BA (Hons) Hindi	1:18
BA (Hons) Punjabi	1:17
BA (Hons) History	1:20
BA (Hons) Political Science	1:18
BA (Hons) Economics	1:20
BA (Hons) Business Economics	1:27
BA Programme	1:8
BCom (Hons)	1:19
Bcom Programme	1:12
BSc (Hons) Botany	1:14
BSc (Hons) Zoology	1:12
BSc (Hons) Physics	1:16
BSc (Hons) Chemistry	1:11
BSc (Hons) Electronics	1:10
BSc (Hons) Mathematics	1:13
BSc Programme Life Sciences	1:6
BSc Programme Physical Sciences	1:8
B.Tech. Computer Science	1:10
B.Tech. Electronic Science	1:2
MA Hindi	1:2
MA English	1:4
MA Punjabi	1:5
MA History	1:1
MA Political Science	1:3

MA Economics	-
M.Com.	1:2
MSc Botany	1:0.25
MSc Zoology	1:1
MSc Physics	1:1
MSc Chemistry	1:2
MSc Mathematics	1:4
PG Diploma in Forensic Science	TGF*
Certificate in German	TGF
Certificate in Spanish	TGF
Certificate in Russian	TGF
Certificate in French	TGF
Certificate in Chinese	TGF
Certificate in Korean	TGF
Certificate in Japanese	TGF
Diploma in German	TGF
Diploma in Spanish	TGF
Diploma in French	TGF
Certificate in Sports Economics and	TGF
Marketing	
Certificate in Web Journalism	TGF

^{*}TGF: All/most Teaching by Guest Faculty, number variable

29. Is the college applying for

Accreditation: Cycle 1 Cycle 2 Cycle 3 Cycle 4

Re-Assessment:

(Cycle 1 refers to first accreditation and Cycle 2, Cycle 3 and Cycle 4 refers to reaccreditation)

30. Date of accreditation* (applicable for Cycle 2, Cycle 3, Cycle 4 and re-assessment only)

Not Applicable since this is First Cycle

*Kindly enclose copy of accreditation certificate(s) and peer team report(s) as an annexure.

- 31. Number of working days during the last academic year: 236
- 32. Number of teaching days during the last academic year: **181**(Teaching days means days on which lectures were engaged excluding the examination days)

33. Date	of establishment	of	Internal	Quality	Assurance	Cell	(IQAC):	
						0	5-10-2015	

34. Details regarding submission of Annual Quality Assurance Reports (AQAR) to NAAC.

```
      AQAR (i)
      (dd/mm/yyyy)

      AQAR (ii)
      (dd/mm/yyyy)

      AQAR (iii)
      (dd/mm/yyyy)

      AQAR (iv)
      (dd/mm/yyyy)
```

35. Any other relevant data (not covered above) the college would like to include. (Do not include explanatory/descriptive information)

Updates/Additions to Items of Self-Study Report-2016

Criterion-I

Page 20, Item 1.1.6: Add

- 31. Deepali Sharma, Member, Departmental Research Committee, Department of Economics, University of Delhi, 2016-2018
- 32. Gurdip Kaur, Member, Departmental Research Committee, Department of Punjabi, University of Delhi, 2016-2018.

Page 23, Item 1.2.2: Add (refer to errata)

Table 1.2.2: Cluster Innovation Center (University of Delhi) students under Meta College Concept who attended classes in College

Duration	Semester	No. of Students
Jul-Dec 2012	I	1
	III	1
Jan-May 2013	II	2
Jul-Dec 2013	-	
Jan-May 2014	II	5
	IV	4
Jul-Dec 2014	V	1
Jan-May 2015	II	2
	IV	3
	VI	4
Jul-Dec 2015	III	5
Jan-May 2016	II	2
	IV	3
Jul-Dec 2016	III	1
	V	4
Total up to Dec 2016		38

Criterion-II

Page 33, Item 2.1.3: Update/Replace Table 2.1.3.1 as below:

Table 2.1.3.1: Maximum and Minimum Cut-offs for Admission 2016-17

Course/	Gen	eral	Sil	kh	PV	VD
Programme			Min	ority		
	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min
BA (Hons) English	98.75	93.33	96.75	86.00	90.75	75.00
BA (Hons) Hindi	95.00	73.00	90.00	45.00	75.50	75.50
BA (Hons) Punjabi	95.00	65.00	89.00	45.00	75.00	45.00
BA (Hons) History	97.25	90.50	94.25	65.00	87.50	87.50
BA (Hons) Political	97.50	92.75	94.50	87.00	87.50	87.50
Science						
BA (Hons) Economics	97.75	95.25	95.75	90.00	77.25	70.00
BA Programme	97.25	88.25	94.25	71.75	91.75	81.00
BCom (Hons)	98.00	95.25	96.00	89.00	77.25	70.00
BCom Programme	98.75	95.00	96.75	89.00	92.00	75.00
BSc (Hons) Botany	94.66	88.33	89.66	62.00	70.00	55.00
BSc (Hons) Zoology	95.66	91.00	90.66	79.00	70.00	68.00
BSc (Hons) Physics	98.33	94.33	93.33	80.00	75.00	65.00
BSc (Hons) Chemistry	98.33	93.33	95.33	80.00	75.00	72.00
BSc (Hons)	99.00	93.00	94.00	70.00	75.00	65.00
Electronics						
BSc (Hons)	98.00	94.00	95.00	87.50	75.00	73.00
Mathematics						
BSc Programme Life	94.00	89.00	89.00	71.00	70.00	45.00
Sciences						
BSc Programme						
Physical Sciences:						
• C.S. option	96.00	89.00	91.00	46.00	75.00	45.00
• Electronics	95.00	86.00	90.66	45.00	75.00	45.00
Liceronics	75.00	00.00	70.00	75.00	75.00	75.00
• Chemistry	96.00	88.33	91.00	48.00	75.00	45.00

Page 38, Item 2.1.6: Add Data for 2016-17 as below:

Programmes	Number of Applications to	Number of	Demand
	College*	Students Admitted	Ratio
BA (Hons) English	13741	57	1:241
BA (Hons) Hindi	4871	55	1:89
BA (Hons) Punjabi	388	50	1:8
BA (Hons) History	6979	61	1:114
BA (Hons) Political	8962	57	1:157
Science			
BA (Hons) Economics	9516	59	1:161
BA Programme	14993	100	1:150
BCom (Hons)	16425	180	1:91
BCom Programme	21170	80	1:265
BSc (Hons) Botany	3929	47	1:84
BSc (Hons) Zoology	4196	45	1:93
BSc (Hons) Physics	7592	57	1:133
BSc (Hons) Chemistry	7812	37	1:211
BSc (Hons) Electronics	4403	19	1:232
BSc (Hons) Mathematics	7580	46	1:165
BSc Programme Life	3690	54	1:68
Sciences			
BSc Programme Physical	10222	64	1:160
Sciences	A	1 1:5 1.1	

^{*} As per the University's Online Admission System 2016, only the candidates who qualified the cut-off could apply for a seat in the College.

Page 55, Item 2.4.2: Update data for 2015-16

Academic Staff Development Programmes	Number of Faculty Members
Refresher Courses	24
HRD Programmes	-
Orientation Programmes	5
Staff Training conducted by University	-
Staff Training conducted by other institutions	-
Summer / winter schools, workshops	47

Page 64, Item 2.6.2: Add Data for 2015-16 (entire table reproduced below)

Table 2.6.2: University Examination Results

(A: Appeared, P: Passed, I: First Divisions)

Course /	2	2011-1			2012-1	P : Pass		2013-14		-	2014-1	5	2	2015-10	6
Programme	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I
B.A. (Hons.)	35	30	4	40	33	20	34	32	1	30	25	10	60	59	38
English		30	'		33	20	31	32	1	30	23	10	00		30
B.A. (Hons.)	31	28	4	40	20	19	26	25	7	67	49	38	43	42	31
Hindi		20	'		20	1)	20	23	,	07	17	30	13	12	31
B.A. (Hons.)	23	18	11	33	16	12	26	25	9	27	11	9	38	37	26
Punjabi	23	10	11	33	10	1.2	20	23		21	11		30	37	20
B.A. (Hons.)	35	31	20	59	45	45	56	53	35	54	43	43	52	47	39
Economics		31	20		15	15	50	55		3.	13	13	32	.,	37
B.A. (Hons.)	35	31	3	48	28	11	38	30	3	38	27	16	48	46	21
History		31	3	70	20	11	30	30	3	30	21	10	10	10	21
B.A. (Hons.)	32	26	2	40	28	9	31	29	3	41	32	16	57	56	35
Political	32		_	10			31				32	10			
Science															
B.A. (Hons.)	48	47	38	45	36	35	53	53	41	67	58	49	_	_	_
Business		.,								0.		.,			
Economics															
B.A.	58	37	3	45	22	15	64	46	14	56	36	24	_	_	_
Programme															
B. Com.	128	123	83	168	129	122	116	110	78	146	128	126	222	216	181
(Hons.)					-										
B.Com.	50	28	9	59	43	40	58	35	22	45	40	35	-	-	-
Programme															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	51	49	25	38	27	26	72	37	34	70	52	47	42	37	33
Physics															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	35	29	6	27	25	25	34	21	21	59	42	41	46	40	39
Chemistry															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	30	21	14	41	36	33	32	24	22	39	20	19	40	39	36
Botany															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	36	35	28	39	28	28	47	40	37	42	32	30	42	42	39
Zoology															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	15	15	12	12	11	11	25	15	15	16	10	10	-	-	•
Electronics															
B.Sc. (Hons.)	21	19	13	50	39	39	31	31	21	43	32	31	53	51	45
Mathematics	<u> </u>														
B.Sc.	32	11	3	66	30	30	75	29	26	101	65	55	-	-	-
Programme															
Physical															
Sciences															
B.Sc. Applied	13	7	4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Physical															

Course /	2	2011-1	2	2	2012-1	3	2	2013-1	4	2	2014-1	5	2	2015-1	6
Programme	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I
Sciences															
B.Sc.	23	12	10	42	30	30	34	24	21	52	37	37	-	-	-
Programme															
Life Sciences															
Certificate in	31	9	6	23	17	6	22	15	15	30	23	16	32	31	16
Spanish															
Certificate in	33	14	6	43	23	1	31	21	11	36	27	11	30	28	22
German															
Certificate in	5	1	Nil	11	4	3	9	5	3	11	1	0	15	9	6
Russian															
Certificate in	-	-	-	35	21	11	22	15	10	24	6	6	21	18	10
Chinese															
Certificate in	-	-	-	7	2	Nil	12	9	4	8	8	7	12	7	2
Korean															
Certificate in	-	-	-	21	15	10	18	8	5	30	20	15	29	26	20
Japanese															
Certificate in	-	-	-	-	-	-	33	11	3	14	5	1	35	24	13
French															
Diploma in	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	11	10	5	46	42	19
German															
Diploma in	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7	7	4	14	6	0
Spanish															
PG Diploma in	27	26	26	36	36	36	29	28	28	39	39	39	RA	RA	RA
Forensic															
Science		_			_	_						_	_		_
M.A. English	5	3	1	9	8	3	5	5	1	8	4	2	8	7	2
M.A. Hindi	8	5	Nil	4	4	Nil	8	8	3	7	5	0	8	7	3
M.A. Punjabi	9	4	3	8	6	6	5	3	3	6	6	3	4	3	3
M.A. History	4	2	Nil	1	1	Nil	4	2	0	5	3	2	1	1	0
M.A. Political	4	1	Nil	8	2	Nil	3	3	0	5	2	0	5	5	0
Science															
M.A.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Economics						_	1.0								
M.Com.	9	4	3	10	9	7	10	8	8	10	9	8	7	7	7
M.Sc. Physics	9	6	6	3	2	Nil	6	2	2	3	3	1	4	3	1
M.Sc.	2	2	2	5	5	5	3	3	3	3	3	2	11	5	5
Chemistry	_	_	_									_			
M.Sc. Botany	3	3	3	Nil	-	-	1	1	1	2	2	2	1	1	1
M.Sc. Zoology	2	1	1	Nil	-	-	1	1	1	2	2	1	1	1	1
M.Sc.	8	8	6	4	4	2	8	8	6	4	2	2	8	7	7
Mathematics				_									_		
Cert. in Web	18	11		7	5		19	9		11	7		7	6	
Journalism															

Course /	Course / 2011-12		2	2	2012-13			2013-14			2014-1	5	2015-16		
Programme	A	P	I	A	P	Ι	A	P	I	A	P	I	A	P	I
Cert. in Sports	23	16		11	5		17	10		8	3		10	7	
Economics and															
Marketing															

Page 67, Item 2.6.2: Update inline Table for 2015-16 (entire Table is reproduced below)

Course/Programme			Pas	SS%			
	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	Average	Std
							Dev.
B.A. (Hons.)	85.71	94.12	83.33	82.50	98.33	88.80	6.30
English							
B.A. (Hons.) Hindi	90.32	96.15	73.13	50.00	97.67	81.45	17.98
B.A. (Hons.)	78.26	96.15	40.74	48.48	97.37	72.20	23.65
Punjabi							
B.A. (Hons.)	88.57	94.64	79.63	76.27	90.38	85.90	6.86
Economics							
B.A. (Hons.) History	88.57	78.95	71.05	58.33	95.83	78.55	13.15
B.A. (Hons.)	81.25	93.55	78.05	70.00	98.25	84.22	10.32
Political Science							
B.A. (Hons.)	97.92	100.00	86.57	80.00	-	91.12	
Business Economics							
B.A. Programme	63.79	71.88	64.29	48.89	-	62.21	
B. Com. (Hons.)	96.09	94.83	87.67	76.79	97.30	90.54	7.64
B.Com. Programme	56.00	60.34	88.89	72.88	-	69.53	
B.Sc. (Hons.)	96.08	51.39	74.29	71.05	88.10	76.18	15.38
Physics							
B.Sc. (Hons.)	82.86	61.76	71.19	92.59	86.96	79.07	11.15
Chemistry							
B.Sc. (Hons.)	70.00	75.00	51.28	87.80	97.50	76.32	15.81
Botany							
B.Sc. (Hons.)	97.22	85.11	76.19	71.79	100.00	86.06	11.14
Zoology							
B.Sc. (Hons.)	100.00	60.00	62.50	91.67	-	78.54	
Electronics							
B.Sc. (Hons.)	90.48	100.00	74.42	78.00	96.23	87.83	10.02
Mathematics							
B.Sc. Programme	34.38	38.67	64.36	45.45	-	45.72	
Physical Science							
B.Sc. Applied	53.85	-	-	-		53.85	
Physical Sciences							
B.Sc. Programme	52.17	70.59	71.15	71.43	-	66.34	
Life Sciences							

Course/Programme			Pas	SS %			
	2011-12	2012-13	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16	Average	Std
							Dev.
Certificate in	29.03	68.18	76.67	73.91	96.88	68.93	22.17
Spanish							
Certificate in	42.42	67.74	75.00	53.49	93.33	66.40	17.57
German							
Certificate in	20.00	55.56	9.09	36.36	60.00	36.20	19.69
Russian							
Certificate in	-	68.18	25.00	60.00	85.71	59.72	22.09
Chinese							
Certificate in Korean	-	75.00	100.00	28.57	58.33	65.48	25.96
Certificate in	-	44.44	66.67	71.43	89.66	68.05	16.11
Japanese							
Certificate in French	-	-	35.71	33.33	68.57	45.87	16.08
Diploma in German	-	-	-	90.91	91.30	91.11	0.20
Diploma in Spanish	-	-	-	100.00	42.86	71.43	28.57
PG Diploma in	96.30	96.55	100.00	100.00	RA	98.21	
Forensic Science							
M.A. English	60.00	100.00	50.00	88.89	87.50	77.28	18.96
M.A. Hindi	62.50	100.00	71.43	100.00	87.50	84.29	15.13
M.A. Punjabi	44.44	60.00	100.00	75.00	75.00	70.89	18.44
M.A. History	50.00	50.00	60.00	100.00	100.00	72.00	23.15
M.A. Political	25.00	100.00	40.00	25.00	100.00	58.00	34.73
Science							
M.A. Economics	-	-	-	-	-		
M.Com.	44.44	80.00	90.00	90.00	100.00	80.89	19.29
M.Sc. Physics	66.67	33.33	100.00	66.67	75.00	68.33	21.34
M.Sc. Chemistry	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	45.45	89.09	21.82
M.Sc. Botany	100.00	100.00	100.00	-	100.00	100.00	
M.Sc. Zoology	50.00	100.00	100.00	-	100.00	87.50	
M.Sc. Mathematics	100.00	100.00	50.00	100.00	87.50	87.50	19.36
Certificate in Web	61.11	47.37	63.64	71.13	85.71	65.79	
Journalism							
Certificate in Sports	69.57	58.82	37.50	45.45	70.00	56.27	
Economics and							
Marketing							

Criterion-III

Updates about Publications and Projects presented in Combined Evaluative Report of Departments (page 33) and the Supplement to the Self Study Report-2016 (page 43).

Criterion-IV

Page 129, Item 4.3.1: Add to inline Table, in First Row (Computer Lab-I)

HP 202 G2 Desktops, Core-i5, 4GB, 500GB - 5 Nos.

Lenovo Omega i300d NAS - 1 No

Updated Total = 1279

Page 135-136, Item 4.3.4: Add data for 2016-17 to the inline Table

2016-17 Rs.85,25,000/-

Page 137, Item 4.4.1: Add data for 2015-16 to the inline Table as under

a. 2015-16 Rs.1,04,76,189.00
b. 2015-16 Rs.15,98,314.00
c. 2015-16 Rs.26,61,254.00

Criterion-V

Page 149, Item 5.2.2: Update – Data of 2015-16

Table 5.2.2: Pass Percentage and Completion Rate

Course /	2011-1					4	2013-1	4	2	014-1	5	2	6		
Program	Pas	s %	CR	Pas	s %	CR	Pas	s %	CR	Pass	s %	CR	Pass	s %	CR
me			%			%			%			%			%
	C	U		C	U		C	U		C	U		C	U	
B.A. (Hons.) English	85.71		69.77	94.12		59.26	83.33	74.96	51.02	82.50	71.73	71.74	98.33		100.0
B.A. (Hons.) Hindi	90.32		52.83	96.15		43.86	73.13	70.18	48.51	50.00	62.23	37.74	97.67		84.00
B.A. (Hons.) Punjabi	78.26		32.73	96.15		44.64	40.74	51.02	17.74	48.48	47.54	29.09	97.37		56.06
B.A. (Hons.) Economics	88.57		57.41	94.64		68.83	79.63	70.67	70.49	76.27	60.57	63.38	90.38		83.92
B.A. (Hons.)	88.57		45.59	78.95		48.39	71.05	66.78	42.19	58.33	42.38	59.57	95.83		77.96

Course /	2	2011-1	2	2	2012-1	3	,	2013-1	4	2	014-1	5	2	015-1	.6
Program me	Pas	s %	CR %	Pas	s %	CR %	Pas	s %	CR %	Pass	s %	CR %	Pass	s %	CR %
	С	U		С	U		С	U		С	U		С	U	
History															
B.A. (Hons.) Political Science	81.25		55.32	93.55		60.42	78.05	72.98	69.57	70.00	67.85	37.33	98.25		82.35
B.A. (Hons.) Business Economics	97.92		74.60	100.0		88.33	86.57	78.90	86.57	80.00	62.30	81.82	-	-	-
B.A. Programme	63.79		38.14	71.88		46.00	64.29	62.68	36.73	48.89	49.16	33.85	-	-	-
B. Com. (Hons.)	96.09		78.34	94.83		69.92	87.67	83.64	64.65	76.79	68.34	70.88	97.30		98.18
B.Com. Programme	56.00		44.44	60.34		43.75	88.89	80.15	60.61	72.88	64.49	68.25	-	1	-
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	96.08		67.12	51.39		37.37	74.29	60.06	77.61	71.05	59.85	65.85	88.10		77.08
B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	82.86		67.44	61.76		51.22	71.19	67.44	70.00	92.59	66.60	86.21	86.96		81.63
B.Sc. (Hons.) Botany	70.00		45.65	75.00		51.06	51.28	51.19	40.00	87.80	69.05	80.00	97.50		84.78
B.Sc. (Hons.) Zoology	97.22		71.43	85.11		66.67	76.19	68.53	64.00	71.79	72.02	60.87	100.0		93.33
B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	100.0		68.18	60.00		48.39	62.50	53.08	55.56	91.67	52.70	68.75	-	ı	-
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	90.48		47.50	100.0		88.57	74.42	71.63	59.26	78.00	61.26	72.22	96.23		100.0
B.Sc. Programme Physical Science B.Sc. Applied Physical Sciences	53.85		31.82	38.67		25.89	64.36	51.63	63.73	45.45	41.72	42.86	-	-	-
B.Sc. Programme Life Sciences	52.17		42.86	70.59		54.55	71.15	51.86	67.27	71.43	52.35	58.82	-	-	-
Certificate in Spanish	29.03			68.18			76.67			73.91		60.71	68.93		77.50
Certificate in German	42.42			67.74			75.00			53.49		47.92	66.40		70.00
Certificate in Russian	20.00		9.09	55.56		19.23	9.09		7.14	36.36		12.50	36.20		36.00
Certificate	-		-	68.18		31.91	25.00		16.67	60.00		39.62	59.72		54.55

Course / 2011-12		2	2012-13			2013-1	4	2	014-1	5	2015-16		.6		
Program me	Pas	s %	CR %	Pas	s %	CR %	Pas	ss %	CR %	Pass	s %	CR %	Pass	s %	CR %
	C	U	, ,	C	U	, •	С	U	, ,	С	U	, ,	С	U	, •
in Chinese															
Certificate	_		_	75.00		69.23	100.0		57.14	28.57		20.00	65.48		50.00
in Korean	_		-	73.00		09.23	0		37.14	26.37		20.00	03.46		30.00
Certificate	_		_	44.44		30.77	66.67		64.52	71.43		57.69	68.05		66.67
in Japanese										,					
Certificate	-		-	-		-	35.71		33.33	33.33		26.19	45.87		52.17
in French															
Diploma in	-		-	-		-	-		-	90.91		52.63	91.11		87.50
German Diploma in												100.0			
Spanish	-		-	-		-	-		-	100.00		100.0	71.43		37.50
PG Diploma															
in Forensic	96.30		96.30	96.55		90.32	100.0		97.50	100.00		94.74	RA		RA
Science							0								
M.A.	50.00		27.27	100.0		£2.50	5 0.00		55.11	00.00		-1.51	07.50		07.50
English	60.00		27.27	0		62.50	50.00		57.14	88.89		61.54	87.50		87.50
M.A. Hindi	62.50		55.56	100.0		100.00	71.43		71.43	100.00		44.44	87.50		87.50
M.A. Punjabi	44.44		30.77	60.00		37.50	100.0		60.00	75.00		66.67	75.00		60.00
M.A. History	50.00		50.00	50.00		40.00	60.00		60.00	100.00		100.0	100.0		16.67
M.A. Political Science	25.00		16.67	100.0		42.86	40.00		28.57	25.00		25.00	100.0		100.0
M.Com.	44.44		36.36	80.00		72.73	90.00		81.82	90.00		75.00	100.0		70.00
M.Sc. Physics	66.67		50.00	33.33		33.33	100.0		37.50	66.67		40.00	75.00		37.50
M.Sc. Chemistry	100.0		50.00	100.0		60.00	100.0		100.0	100.00		71.43	45.45		45.45
M.Sc.	100.0		100.0	100.0		100.00	100.0		100.0				100.0		100.0
Botany	0		0	0		100.00	0		0	_		_	0		0
M.Sc. Zoology	50.00		33.33	100.0		100.00	100.0		100.0	-		-	100.0		100.0
M.Sc. Mathematics	100.0		61.54	100.0		80.00	50.00		28.57	100.00		57.14	87.50		41.18
Certificate in Web Journalism	61.11			47.37			63.34			71.13			85.71		85.71
Certificate in Sports Economics and Marketing	69.57			58.82			37.50			45.45			70.00		63.64

Criterion-VI

Page 172-175, Item 6.2.7: Add

S. No	Date of Meeting	Resolutions (Nos are Agenda Items)	Status
6.	06-08-2015	XV. To call fresh tenders to run College canteen. XVIII. Indigenous software should be developed for use in administration and accounts section XX. To appoint an Internal Auditor, who will help and guide accounts officials for safe and correct functioning of the branch dealing with the funds.	Implemented Already in progress In process
7.	14-01-2016	XV. To complete all the required formalities towards introduction of new Course namely,B.Sc (Hons.) Computer Science (46 students), Music in B.A Programme (46 students), Bachelor of Business Studies (46 students), Certificate Course in Punjabi (46 students), B.Sc (H) Forensic Science (32 students). To write to University Grants Commission for sanction of additional faculty and development of required infrastructure for smooth conduct of new courses XVI. Opening and operation of "Teaching Learning Centre" for training of teachers in Chemistry, Commerce and Economics under Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers and Training at the College. XXIII. Accepting the proposal of Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited, which has signed agreement with DSGMC to offer course program developed by Reliance to students on trial basis	CC in Punjabi, Music and BA Programme started, rest in process Implemented Network installed and operational
		students on trial basis. XXVI. To request the Parent Body i.e. Delhi Sikh Gurdwara Management Committee to approach the Central Government for sanction of special onetime grant to the College	In progress
8.	01-09-2016	XXVII. To seek approval of competent authorities for construction of Boys' Hostel at the College. It was also resolved to seek the building plan and estimates from College architect XXVIII. To dispose of the waste on recommendations of College Committee consisting of Prof Daman Saluja, University representative on the Governing Body, S Jasbir Singh Arora, Teachers' Representative and two members from each of the departments.	In process Completed

Criterion-VII

Page 192-193, Item 7.1.2, Last bullet Point on e-waste – Update

The College completed the defined process of writing-off of old, non-functional, unserviceable and irreparable stocks of equipment and other materials from six science departments and general stocks on 28-Sep-2016 through duly constituted Committee for the purpose. The discarded waste was segregated as e-waste and others, and e-waste was duly disposed-off as per the recommendations of the Committee in the next few days.

Combined Update on Evaluative Report of Departments

Item 10

Faculty profile with name, qualification, designation, specialization, (D.Sc./D.Litt./Ph.D. / M. Phil. Etc.,)

S. No.	Name	Qualifica tion	Designation	Specialization	No. of Years of Exper ience	No. of Ph.D. Students guided for the last 4 years
			Department of Bo	otany		
1	Darshan Kaur Cheema	Ph.D		Mycology& Plant Pathology	34	-
2	Sukhbir Kaur	Ph.D	Associate Professor	Plant Physiology	32	-
3	Inderdeep Kaur	Ph.D	Associate Professor	Reproductive Biology	25	2
4	Surinder Kaur	Ph.D	Associate Professor	Mycology& Plant Pathology	19	-
5	Anjana Sagar	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Environmental Biology	9	-
6*	Gladys	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Plant Tissue Culture	4.5	-
7*	Priyanka Srivastava	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Ecology	3.5	-
8*	Gurpreet Kaur	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Plant Biotechnology	2.5	-
9*	Piyush Mathur	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Plant Tissue Culture	8	-
10*	Priyanka Singla	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
11*	Ritu Pandey	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
		D	epartment of Che	mistry		
1	Gurmeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Physical Chemistry	35	-
2	G.S. Sodhi	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Inorganic Chemistry	31	1
3	Gurvinder Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Organic Chemistry	30	-
4	P.S. Jassal	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Physical Chemistry	30	2
5	Satnam Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Physical Chemistry	23	-
6	Sumanjeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Inorganic Chemistry	24	-
7	Neelam Anand	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Organic Chemistry	18	-
8	Vimal Rarh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Organic Chemistry	16	-
9*	Vandana Sharma	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Organic Chemistry	8	-
-	Amarpreet Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Inorganic Chemistry	8.5	-
	Archana Gautam	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Organic Chemistry	7	-
12*	Manpreet Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-

13*	Aditi Gupta	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
		Dep	partment of Comn	nerce		
1	J.S Arora	M.Phil.	Associate Professor	Law, Taxation	38	-
2	S.K Sharma	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Finance, Accounting	38	-
3	Paramjeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Finance, Economics	34	-
4	Gurkirpal Singh	M.Com.	Assiatant Professor	Management Accounting	33	-
5	Parminder Kaur	M.Com.	Associate Professor	Finance and Law, Accounting	21	-
6	Abha Kumar	Ph.D., ICWA	Associate Professor	Economics, Finance, Accounting	22	-
7	Rachan Kaur Sareen	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Finance, Accounting	19	_
8	Parveen Kaur Lamba	M.Phil.	Associate Professor	Finance, Law, Marketing	20	-
9	Satvinder Kaur	M.Phil.	Associate Professor	Finance	20	-
10	T. Venugopalan	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Accounting	14	_
11	Mansi Bansal	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Law	15	-
12	Harshdeep Kaur	M.Com.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Law	14	-
13	Sukhvir Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Accounting	10	_
14	Gurvinder Kaur	M.Com.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Income Tax	10	-
15	Madhu	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor	Human Resource Management, Marketing	9	-
16	Bibhu Prasad Sahu	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Accounting	15	1
17	Kamaldeep Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Accounting, Law	15	
	Masha Sandeep	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Marketing, Income Tax	10	-
19*	Vidhu Bansal	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Finance, Marketing	13	-
20*	Jasdeep Kaur	M.Com.	Assistant Professor	Corporate Accounting, Marketing	9	-
21*	Sanchita Dhingra	M.Com.	Assistant Professor	Finance	3	-
22*	Gurinder Khochar	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
	Neeraj Jain	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
24*	Ashween Kaur anand	M.Com	Assistant Professor			_
25*	Jasleen Kaur	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
26*	Garima Jain	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
27*	Amandeep Singh	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
	Ankita	M.Com	Assistant Professor			-
29*	Kulneet Kaur	l	Assistant Professor			-
		Depart	ment of Computer	r Science		
	D D G1	MC MC	Associate Professor	Image Processing	23	_
1	P.D. Sharma	MSc, MS	Associate 1 Totessor	inage riocessing	23	

3*	Navjot Kaur	MCA,	Assistant Professor	Software Testing	4	_
	Travjot Kadi	M.Phil.	Assistant Trocssor	Software Testing	-	
4*	Deepali Jain	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Software Engg.	12	-
	1	Dep	partment of Econo			'
1	Jaswinder Singh	Ph.D	Principal	Agricultural	35	-
				Economics		
2	Srividya Subramaniam	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Micro Economics	16	-
3	Deepali Sharma	Ph.D	Associate Professor	Development	17	-
	•			Economics		
4	Harpreet Kaur	M.Phil	Associate Professor	Macroeconomics, Economic Systems	17	-
5	Jasneet Kaur Wadhwa	Ph.D	Assistant Professor	Mathematical methods	12	-
6	Kulwinder Kaur	M.Phil	Assistant Professor	Indian Economy	9	-
7*	Pragya Nayyar	M.A.	Assistant Professor	Economics	5	-
8*	Kanika Talwar	M.A	Assistant Professor	Economics	1	-
9*	Karman Kaur	M.A	Assistant Professor	Economics	1	-
10*	Gunjit Singh	M.A.	Assistant Professor			-
_	Princy Jain	M.A.	Assistant Professor			-
	,	Dep	artment of Electr	onics	ı	
1	Poonam Bedi	M.Phil	Associate Professor	Optical Fiber	28	-
2	Nirupama Kapoor	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Semiconductor	23	-
				devices		
3	P. Arun	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Material Science	19	2
4*	Nidhi Sinha	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Material Science	15	-
5*	Inderpreet Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Material Science	5	-
6*	Amrita Chakraborty	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	RF and Microwave		-
7*	Davinder Kaur		Assistant Professor	Photonics		-
		D	epartment of Eng	lish		
1	Novy Kapadia	M.Phil.	Associate Professor	Indian Novel in English and Parsi Fiction	38	-
2	Geetinder Kaur	M.Phil.	Associate Professor	Modernism and Twentieth Century Novel	31	-
3	Madhvi Zutshi	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Eighteenth Century British Literature	14	-
4	Saikat Ghosh	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor	Theater, Literary Theory	9	-
5	Akhilesh Kumar	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Post-Colonial Literature, Translation Studies, Women's Writings	6	-
6*	Kuljeet Singh	M.Phil	Assistant Professor	Indian Literature	8	-

				Theater and Performance Studies		
7*	Indulekha Roy Burman	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Theater Studies, European Drama, Indian Drama	8	-
8*	Mitia Nath	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor	Post-Colonial Literature, Urban Histories and Culture	2	-
9*	Sujay Thakur	M.Phil.	Assistant Professor	Canadian Literature, Multi-culturism, Religion, Subaltern Studies	2	-
10*	Mehul Bhushan	MA	Assistant Professor			-
			Department of Hin	ndi		
1	Asha Mehta	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Modern Poetry	27	1
2	Veena Agarwal	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Katha Sahitya, Guru Gobin Singh ka sahitya	30	4
3	Charanjit Singh Sachdeva	Ph.D.	Associate Professor			
4	Smita Mishra	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Journalism, Media		3
5	Nagesh Nath Das	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Madhya kaleen sant sahitya	21	-
6	Mukesh Kumar	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Madhya Kaal	17	-
7	Sumita Lohia	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Nibandh Sahitya	14	-
8*	Amarendra Kumar Panday	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
		D	epartment of Hist	ory		
1	Sneh Lata Anand	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Ancient India	29	-
2	Asad Ahmad	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Medieval India	19	1*
3	Rajshree Dhali	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Modern India	19	-
4	Bhawna Goel	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Modern India	17	-
5	Pratibha Chawla	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Medieval India	16	-
6	Shaleen Jain	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Medieval India	12	3*
7	Santosh Kumar Rai	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Modern India	12	3*
8*	Shah Nadeem Suhrawardy	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Medieval India	3	-
9*	Roopam Jasmeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Modern India	<1	-
10*	Tarun Kumar	M.A.	Assistant Professor		<1	-
	T		artment of Mather			
1	Daljeet I P Singh	M. Phil	Associate Professor	Numerical Analysis, Computer Programming, Sequencing Problem & Algebra	33	-

	Vinandan Varran Malana	M DL1	Associate Duefesser	Machanias Differential	21	
2	Virender Kumar Mehra	M. Phil	Associate Professor	Mechanics, Differential Equations & Algebra	31	-
3	Satish Verma	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Analysis (Real, Complex and Functional), Abstract, Algebra, and Operator Theory	30	-
4	Sunderjeet Kaur Bhatia	M. Phil	Associate Professor	Abstract Algebra, Statistics and Partial Differential Equations	30	-
5	Jasvinder Bhalla	M.A.	Associate Professor	Computer Programming, Algebra and Analysis	28	-
6	Amarpreet Kaur Sabherwal	M. Phil	Assistant Professor	Functional Analysis, and Mathematical Analysis	14	-
7	Dharmendra Kumar	M. Phil	Assistant Professor	Statistics, Dynamical Systems, PDE and Mathematical Modelling	11	-
8	Charanpreet Kaur	M. Phil	Assistant Professor	Analysis and Space Dynamics	15	-
9*	Ruchi Arora	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Mathematical Programming and Algebra	7	1
10*	Md. Sanam Suraj	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Celestial Mechanics, Space Dynamics, Astronomy, and Astrophysics	4	1
11*	Kanika Khatter	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor	Complex Analysis	2	-
		Departr	nent of Physical E	Education		
1*	Inderpreet Kaur Nanda	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Hockey	4	-
		D	epartment of Phys	sics		
1	Sanjeev Kant Soni	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	High Energy Physics, Analytical Mechanics	30	1
2	Anuradha Gupta	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Particle Physics	31	-
3	Deepak Chandra	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Astroparticle Physics	34	-
4	Ravi Shankar Bhattacharjee	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Quantum Mechanics, Physics Education	30	-
5	Ajay Wadhwa	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Astroparticle Physics, Physics Education	23	-
6	Mamta	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	High Energy Physics	22	-
7	Sukanta Dutta	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	High Energy Physics	22	2
8	Hiyong Ramo Chotte	M.Sc.	Associate Professor	Cosmology	17	-
9	Nimmi Singh Rooprai	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Cosmology	17	
10	Kuldeep Kumar Kapil	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Material Science	10	-
11	Savinder Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Atomic and Molecular Collision Physics	16	-

12	Sushil Kumar Singh	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor	Cosmology and Physics Education	14	-
13*	Arshdeep Singh Bhatia	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Tilysies Ladeallon		_
	Daljit Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			_
	<u> g.,</u>		tment of Political	Science		
1	Nachiketa Singh	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	International Relations	19	2*
2	Jagir Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	International Relations	14	-
3	Bipin Thakur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Indian Government and Politics	18	1
4	R.N. Mishra	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Indian Government and Politics	20	-
5	Banti M. singh	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Indian Government and Politics	17	-
6	Amanpreet Singh Gill	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Indian Government and Politics	12	-
7*	Biswaranjan Mohanty	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Political Theory	5	-
8*	Mushtaq Hussain	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	International Relations	1.5	-
9*	Shashi Kant	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
		D	epartment of Pun	jabi	•	
1	Jaswinder Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Medieval <i>Qissa</i> Poetry	35	1
2	Kuldeep Kaur Pahwa (on Sabb.Leave)	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Poetry & Folklore	25	2
3	Harbans Singh	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Gadar Poetry	26	-
4	Gurinder Singh	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Videshi Punjabi Poetry	25	-
5	Amarjeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Modern Poetry	20	3
6	Vanita	Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Poetry & Post Modernism	16	5
7	Gurdip Kaur (Convener)	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Modern Poetry	18	3
8*	Ravinder Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Modern Poetic Drama	8	-
9*	Gurdeep Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Punjabi Story & Criticism	<1	-
		D	epartment of Zoo	logy	'	
1	Komal Kamra	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Associate Professor	Cell Biology, Microbiology	40	2
2	Manoj Kumar Nimesh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Fisheries, Medical Entomology	13	-
3	Jeepinder Jeet Kaur	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Entomology	12	-

4	Rigzin Kang	M.Sc.	Assistant Professor	Stress Physiology	12	-
5	Parminder Kaur Narang	M. Phil.	Assistant Professor	Fish Biology Aquaculture	9	-
6*	Gaganjot Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Reproductive Physiology and Molecular Endocrinology, Cancer Proteomic	5	-
7*	Sudhir Kumar Pandey	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Fishes and Inland Fisheries, Environmental Toxicology	5	-
9*	Jasbir Singh	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Parasitology, Cell and Molecular Biology	3	-
10*	Radhika Warikoo	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor	Cell and Molecular Biology, Entomology	<1	-
11*	Harpreet Singh Raina	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-
12*	Neeti Pandey	Ph.D.	Assistant Professor			-

Total = 159 (Permanent = 99; Temp. & ad-hoc = 60)

Students Guided who Completed Ph.D. in four Years = 36

Item 19

	Updated Publications Data of All Departments													
Light Bl	Light Blue Row shows data of 2011-16 (last five years) for the White Row above it													
Department (No. of Present Faculty Members)	Ro J	ers in I eviewe ournal	ed s	Publications Listed in International Databases	Monographs	Chapter in Books		Books with ISBN/ISSN numbers	Citations	SNIP	SJR	Impact	H-index	Gross Total Publications (discounting repetitions)
	Ν		T	n je				8						
Botany	18	43	61	61		32	1	5	408					99
(11)	5	15	20	20		9	1	4	206					34
Chemistry	92	153	245	226		6		8	659					251
(13)	13	31	44	202		6			465					50

	Updated Publications Data of All Departments													
Light Bl	Light Blue Row shows data of 2011-16 (last five years) for the White Row above it											ve it		
Department (No. of Present Faculty Members)	Re	ers in I eviewe ournal	ed	International Databases	Monographs	Chapter in Books	Books Edited	Books with ISBN/ISSN numbers	Citations	SNIP	SJR	Impact	H-index	Gross Total Publications (discounting repetitions)
Commerce	38	23	61	2		20		15						81
(29)						12		12						51
Computer	1	12	13	12		5		2						19
Science (4)		7	7	7		1		1						8
Economics	11	11	22	11		3		3	25					25
(11)	10	11	21			2		3						21
Electronics		127	127	127				2	892					127
(7)		41	41	41										41
English	19	2	21		3	42	8	42						74
(10)	2		2			3	1	3						9
Hindi	13		13			12	31	54						67
(8)	8		8			4	9	9						21
History	18	22	40	18		31	2	1						74
(10)	12	13	25	9		22	2	1						59
Mathematics	5	34	39	34		3		1						42
(11)	1	21	22	21										22
Physical	5	2	7	7										7
Education (1)	5	2	7	7										7
Physics		192	192	192	1	31		9	2186					233
(14)	_	34	34	34				3						37
Political Science	6	4	10	1		19	1	25						63
(9)	5	3	8	1		15	1	20						52
Punjabi	1	60	61		1	50	16	110						172
(9)		21	21		1	19	8	42						69
Zoology		65	65	58	0	6	6	19	999					107
(12)		38	38			3		11	882					52
Total	227	751	977	749	5	260	65	296	5169	0	0	0	0	1441
	61	237	298	337	1	96	22	109	1553	0	0	0	0	533

Contribution to e-content

	1	s) Developed by Departmen	1
Department	No of Modules	Institution	Total
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Botany	7	University of Delhi	7
		ePG-Pathshala (UGC-MHRD)	
		Swayam-MHRD	
		NSDL	
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Chemistry	211+211+2+7	University of Delhi	431
		ePG-Pathshala (UGC-MHRD)	
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Commerce	20+6	University of Delhi	26
		All India Institute of Medical	
		Sciences-International Atomic	
Computer Science	1	Energy Agency, Vienna (Austria)	1
Economics	167	ePG-Pathshala (UGC-MHRD)	167
Electronics			
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
English	6	University of Delhi	6
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Hindi	3	University of Delhi	3
History			
Mathematics	10	ePG-Pathshala (UGC-MHRD)	10
Physical Education			
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
		University of Delhi	
Physics	5	ePG-Pathshala UGC-MHRD	5
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Political Science	8	University of Delhi	8
		Institute for Lifelong Learning,	
Punjabi	1	University of Delhi	1
Zoology	10	ePG-Pathshala (UGC-MHRD)	10
Total			675

Supplement to Self Study Report-2016

The following is recent and significant information regarding the College, in the area of elearning, and MOOCs (Massive Open Online Courses). <u>UGC in its 4th Amendment Resolutions</u> dated 11-July-2016, has decided 10 API points per module for e-learning resources.

The following modules have been developed by the teachers of the College and other institutions under the supervision and guidance of the College.

No. of Modules	Institution/Agency (e.g. ILLL or e- PG-Pathshala)	During (Year- year)	Website URL
EPg Pathshala Chemistry- 449	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013- 2016	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php
MOOCs (SWAYAM) Chemistry- 283	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in 8 MOOCs
EPg Pathshala Commerce- 462	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013- 2016	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php
MOOCs (SWAYAM) Commerce- 288	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in 8 MOOCs
EPg Pathshala Economics- 534	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013- 2016	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php
MOOCs (SWAYAM) Economics- 295	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in 8 MOOCs
EPg Pathshala Psychology- 550	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013- 2016	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php
MOOCs (SWAYAM) Psychology- 301	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in 8 MOOCs
EPg Pathshala - Forensic Science-	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013- 2016	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php

480			
MOOCs	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in
(SWAYAM)			
Forensic			8 MOOCs
Science-			
280			
EPg Pathshala	ePGPathshala, UGC	2013-	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/UploadedContent.php
Business		2016	
Economics-			
455			
MOOCs	SWAYAM, MHRD	2016	www.swayam.gov.in
(SWAYAM)			
Business			2 MOOCs
Economics-			
70			

Total = 3497